
From: 	 Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ) 
To: 	 Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) [Contractor] 
CC: 	 Burke, Dennis (USAAZ) 
Sent: 	 3/14/2011 5:31:06 PM 
Subject: 	 RE: ASU student seeking information on tracking by serial numbers 

Sounds like a good approach. Rachel 

From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
Sent: Monday, March 14, 2011 2:28 PM 
To: Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) [Contractor]; Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ) 
Cc: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ) 
Subject: RE: ASU student seeking information on tracking by serial numbers 

LI, I!1IJTr has lots of public record material on it and even the -Slate web page has stuff: hth//www 

i 	 i i 	 DP 	 iiPJC i i 

From: Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) [Contractor] 
Sent: Monday, March 14, 2011 1:36 PM 
To: Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ); Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
Subject: FW: ASU student seeking information on tracking by serial numbers 

This request didn't go away.; 	 DP 
DP 

From: I 	 Rebekah Zemansky 
Sent: rifontraWFOith-14,-2-0-11-r.28-Plvi 
To: Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) [Contractor] 
Subject: Re: ASU student seeking information on tracking by serial numbers 

Hi Robbie - 

I just wanted to check in and see if anyone might be available to talk to me about serial number tracking - I'm 
especially interested in the interagency cases Agent Newell mentioned in January, like the seizures in San Luis and in 
Texas. 

Thank you! 

Best, 
Rebekah 

On Mon, Mar 7 2011 at 3:50 PM, Rebekah Zemansky 1 Rebekah Zemansky 	wrote: 
L. 

Robbie - 

That's great, and I really appreciate it - thank you! 

Best, 
Rebekah 
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On Mon, Mar 7, 2011 at 2:12 PM, Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) <Contractor> <Robert.Sherwood@usdoj.gov > wrote: 
Rebekah, 

Ili check with our criminal chief Patrick Cunningham to see if he — or someone else here — can answer your questions. 

Best to you too, 

Robbie Sherwood 

From:: 	 Rebekah Zemansky 	 1011 Behalf Of Rebekah Zemanslc . : 
Sent: kW:ay:Mardi 07:7C1 .1. 7:170 .P-M.  
To: Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) <Contractor> 
Subject: ASU student seeking information on tracking by serial numbers 

Hi - 

My name is Rebekah Zemansl - : I'm writing to see if you can help me find someone to talkto me about firearm serial numbers and how agencies 
work together when firearms are seized at crime scenes. 

I was at the January press conference when they announced the indictments for LAWIEuld four other cases, and they mentioned how inter-
agency cooperation with this tracking is so important - and that it can even work with international cases - and I've also read about how 
important this tracing can be when dealing with cases like Jared Loughner. I think that both the database and the agency coordination could be a 
really interesting story, as its a different side of law enforcement than case by case coverage. 

If its possible, I'd really like to learn more about this and look forward to hearing back from you - I appreciate any help you can provide! 

Best, 
Rebekah 

Rebekah Zemansky 
Reporter Carnegie-Knight Fellow 
Cronkite News Service 
Arizona State University 
555 N. Central Ave. 
Phoenix, AZ 85004 
phone : 623.850.8775  
http://cronkitenewsonline.corn/ 
http://rebekahzemansky.corn/ 
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